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May 8, 1987 

MEMORANDUM 

·TO: · Dr. G. Bruce Wiersma, INEL 

FROM: A. R. Gittins, De an 
Graduate School 

RE: Graduate Faculty Appointment 

I am pleased to inform you the Committee on 

University at Idaho 
Office of un,vers,ty Research 
Moscow. Idaho 83843 
Phone (208) 885 -6651 

MAY 12 1987 

the Graduate Council has approved your appointment to the associate rank of 
the Graduate Faculty. This empowers you to chair graduate student committees 
at the master's level. Please consult Section 2510 II-4 of the Faculty Staff 
Handbook (copy attached) for additional information regarding the rights, 
responsibilities, and restrictions of an associate member of the Graduate 
Faculty. 

Associate Graduate Faculty appointments are generally made by the Graduate 
Council to applicants who have not previously had experience directing the 
activity of graduate students. We 'have been most appreciative of your very 
cooperative research as·sociation with the. University of Idaho and ar·e 
certainly vitally interested in seeking your help and assistance in 
contributing to our graduate programs. Your wide, intense· experience and 
productivity in research will prove valuable as you interact closely with 
graduate students on research projects. 

Again, my congratulation$ to you on your appoin.tment. Please do not hesitate 
to ca,11 upon this office at any-time we might be of assistance to you or your 
graduate students. 

Enclosure 

cc: Dean John C. Hendee / 
Dr. David Adams 
Dr. Fred Tingey 
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